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Shovers, Marc D

From: Doty, Kelsie N
Sent: Friday, June 11, 1999 9:45 AM N
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: Income tax drafting request \
\ !

J— ot e i

yMTTGmsi\alt need drafts. Give me a call if you need clarification, e

S—

J i Paper #100 -- Alt Fa ‘Maintain the current law tax treatment of social security benefits.
| I

s W
2. Paper #101 -- Alt 2. Retain indexing of the.i
2

ncome tax brackets. Start indexing the new €ated top tax bracket in

’ X
/f“%;; ]E
]

4. Paper #106 -- Alt 1 (as modified). Approve the-6 Gvernor’s recommendation to eliminate miscellaneous itemized i
| deductions with two changes.

a. i S ofessional dues and union dues to be included as a miscellaneous itemiz
{ under the credit. :

reate a subtract modification from federal AGI for the amount clalmed as a federal mlscellaneous
nt of income that was taxed i

Paper #108 -- Alt 1. Modlfy the current indexing provisions to incorporate the federal indexing method into state
law. Specifically, eliminate the maximum income amounts for the standard deduction from the statutes and specify that the
tax brackets and standard deduction be indexed based on the 1998 amounts.

otion “Modify current law ag it relates xatiop-of intSrivos trasts ™| fax co mgti ﬁ)

ndt uag th byi pted

Keisie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703
Phone: (608) 266-3847
Fax: (608) 267-6873

oo atesius o |
Kelsie.Doty@leg ‘ ()/\AV\(?;(Z/
7



Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main. Suite 301 « Madison. WI 53703 » (608) 266-3847 » Fax: (60R) 267-6873

June 7, 1999 Joint Committee on Finance Paper #108

Individual Income Tax: Indexing
(General Fund Taxes -- Individual and Corporate Income Taxes)

[LFB 1999-01 Budget Summary: Page 20, #1]

CURRENT LAW

The 1997-99 biennial budget (1997 Wisconsin Act 27) provided for the indexing of the
standard deduction and income tax brackets for changes in inflation, beginning in tax year 1999.
Under this mechanism, the income and maximum deduction amounts under the standard
deduction will be adjusted for annual changes in the U.S. consumer price index (CPI) for all
urban consumers, U.S. city average, for the month of August, rounded to the nearest $10. The
income tax brackets will also be adjusted under the same mechanism.

GOVERNOR

Maintain indexing in tax year 1999. Increase the standard deduction statutorily in tax year
2000 and resume indexing in 2001 and thereafter. The bill would also suspend the indexing of
the tax brackets in tax years 2000 and 2001, to be resumed in 2002 and thereafter. This provision
is discussed in a separate issue paper on the individual income tax rates and brackets.

DISCUSSION POINTS

L. This paper raises two points related to indexing. First, information on technical
modifications to the current indexing mechanism is provided. Second, indexing the tax credits and
proposcd cxcmptions is also discussed.

Technical Modifications to the Current Indexing Mechanism

2. There are two problems with the current mechanism that is used to determine the

General Fund Taxes -- Individual and Corporate Income Tax (Paper #108) Page |



indexing adjusument. First, the current provision does not allow for the standard deduction to be
calculated accurately for taxpayers in the phase-out range due to a technical problem with the
indexing formula. This can be resolved by not indexing the maximum income amount, which would
instead be derived based on the other parameters of the standard deduction formula (the maximum
- standard deduction, the phase-out income amount and the phase-out rate). This modification would
have a minimal effect on tax revenues. '

3. Second, it is not clear whether the indexing adjustments to be made after tax year
1999 should be based on the rounded or unrounded amounts. For example, the maximum standard
deduction for single taxpayers in 1999 is $5,280, which is $5,283.20 rounded to the nearest $10.
The question is whether the maximum standard deduction for 2000 should be based on the $5,280
or the $5,283.20 figure. Using the rounded amounts could result in a lower or higher indexing
adjustment as opposed to using the unrounded figures depending on whether the amounts were
rounded up or down. This issue could be resolved by using a specific year (such as tax year 1998) as
the base year and indexing the amounts accordingly. This is the same indexing mechanism used for
federal income tax purposes. This change would also have a minimal impact on state tax
collections.

Adjust Income Tax Credits and Proposed Exemptions for Changes in Inflation

4. The indexing provisions of Act 27 were adopted because, over time, an individual -
whose income kept pace with inflation would move into a higher marginal tax bracket and their
standard deduction would become smaller. ‘

5. In addition to the tax brackets and standard deduction, other tax provisions that are
calculated based on fixed dollar amounts decrease in value in real terms if not adjusted for changes
in inflation. Indexing the tax credits that are provided under current law for changes in inflation
beginning in tax year 1999 would reduce income tax revenues by an estimated $4,400,000 in 1999-
00 and, if the Govemor’s income tax modifications are not adopted, $11,100,000 in 2000-01. This
alternative includes indexing the dependent credit, senior credit (including the income limits), the
property tax/rent credit (PTRC) and the working families credit. Current law could also be modified
to require the indexing of the married couple credit beginning in tax year 2001 after the increase
adopted in Act 27 is fully phased-in (this would have no fiscal impact in the current biennium).

6. If the Governor’s proposal is adopted, it could be modified to provide for the
indexing of the personal exemptions and the married couple credit beginning in tax year 2002.
Although this alternative would have no effect on revenues in the 1999-01 biennium, it is estimated
to reduce collections by $8,800,000 in 2002-03 and $14,800,000 in 2003-04 (in 2000-01 dollars).

ALTERNATIVES
Technical Modifications to the Current Indexing Mechanism

1. Modify the current indexing provisions by: (a) eliminating the maximum income

Page 2 General Fund Taxes -- Individual and Corporate Income Tax (Paper #108)
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amounts for the standard deduction from the statutes; and (b) specifying that the tax brackets and
standard deduction be indexed -based on the 1998 amounts. These changes would allow the standard
deduction to be calculated accurately for taxpayers in the phase-out range for the deduction and
would incorporate the federal indexing method into state law.

/\/Q/(JAdjust Income Tax Credits and Proposed Exemptlons for Changes in Inflation

2. Index the current law dependent credit, senior credit (including the income limits),
PTRC and working families credit beginning in tax year 1999. Index the married couple credit
beginning in tax year 2002. Income tax revenues would be reduced by an estimated $4,400,000 in
1999-00 and $11,100,000 in 2000-01 if the Governor’s proposed income tax modifications are not
adopted. This alternative reflects maintaining the current law income tax provisions.

Alternative 2 GPR
1999-01 FUNDING (Change to Bilf) - $15,500,000
3. Index the current law dependent credit, senior credit (including the income limits),

PTRC and working families credit in tax year 1999. Income tax revenues would be reduced by an
estimated $4,400,000 in 1999-00. This alternative reflects indexing the current law income tax
provisions prior to implementation of the Governor’s proposal.

Alternative 3 GPR
1999-01 FUNDING (Change to Bill) - $4,400,000
4. Index the personal exemptions and married couple credit beginning in tax year 2002.

This alternative would apply if the Goverror’s income tax modifications are adopted into law and
would have no fiscal effect in the 1999-01 biennium.

Prepared by: Kelsie Doty

General Fund Taxes -- Individual and Corporate Income Tax (Paper #108) Page 3






Shovers, Marc

' e
From: Doty, Kelsie — Lol N
Sent: Friday, June 11, 1999 5:12 PM QA [ \/‘\JU} /’M» 2, % }
To: Shovers, Marc 1 b &«7L z N
Subject: head of household :7 YA Y [T

This is bring back fond memories of our recent filing threshold discussion:

For a head of household who has a WI-AGI of at least $10,380, the standard deduction is the amount obfained by
subtracting from $9,300 22.515% of AGl in excess of $10,380 but not less than $0,until the AGI amount it the standard
deduction is equal to the standard deduction for a single individual at the same AG/ I'amount. For a head of household who
has an AGI above this amount, the standard deduction shall be calculated as if the head of household were a single

individual.

Try to enjoy what is left of your Friday, and Il talk to you tomorrow (| hope it rains).

Kelsie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3847

Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @ legis.state.wi.us




Shevers, Marc

From: Doty, Kelsie

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 1999 11:00 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: indexing

First, the "base year" for measuring changes in inflation should be 1997 rather than 1998 (and 1999 rather than 2000 for
indexing the new top tax bracket).

Second, would something along the lines of the following work to deal with different tax brackets being indexed against
different bases?

The tax rate and brackets for married-joint taxpayers beginning in 2001 are:

(a) On all taxable income from $0 to $10,000, 4.60%

(b) On all taxable income exceeding the amount in (a) but not exceeding $20,000, 6.15%
(¢) On all taxable income exceeding the amount in (b) but not exceeding $150,000, 6.50%
(d) On all taxable income exceeding $150,000, 6.75%

Index each bracket amount in (a) and (b) using CPI from the previous year over CPI for 1997.
Index each bracket amount in (c) and (d) using CPI from the previous year over CPI for 1999.

Kelsie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3847

Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb06GS/1

LFB.......Doty — Technical changes related to income tax indexing provisions;
incorporate federal indexing methods.

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
I 1. Page 845, line 11: delete “but not more than $70,380”.
/ 2. Page 845, line 13: delete “For a single individual who has a”.
J3. Page 845, line 14: delete that line.
‘/4. Page 845, line 17: delete “but not more than $30,350”.
5. Page 845, line 19: delete “$10,380 but not less than $0” and substitute
“$10,380, but not less than $0, until the adjusted gross income amount at which the

standard deduction is equal to the standard deduction for a single individual at the

same adjusted gross income amount”.

6. Page 845, line 20: delete “$30,350§’/ and substitute “this amount”.
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16
17
18
19
20

21

1999 — 2000 Legislature -2 LRBb0668/1

’l 7. Page 845, line 25: delete “but not more than $80,150”.

J 8. Page 846, line 2: delete “For a married couple”.

v 9. Page 846, line 3: delete that line.

J].O. Page 846, line 4: delete “$80,150, the standard deduction is $0.”.
I 11. Page 846, line 7: delete “but no)r,g more than $38,070”.

v 12. Page 846, line 9: delete “For a married”.

J13. Page 846, line 10: delete that line.
(O
J14. Page 846, line 11: delete “$38,070, the standard deduction is $(t.

‘/15. Page 846, line 16: delete “, and for taxable years beginning”.

J
16. Page 846, line 17: delete “after December 31, 2000”.

N 17. Page 84% line 18: delete “par: pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.
(dm)”.
J b
18. Page 841, line 19: delete “par: pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.
(dm)”.
7
19. Page 84@, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1691c. 71.05 (22) (dt)Jof the statutes is created to read:

71.05 (22) (dt) Standard deduction indexing, 2001 and tILereaﬂeI:/For taxable
years beginning after December 31, 2000, the dollar amounts of the standard
deduction that is allowable under par. (dp)Jand all of the dollar amounts of Wisconsin
adjustled gross income under par. (dp)Jshall be increased each year by a percentage
equal to the percentage change between the U.S. consumer price index for all urban
consumer\sfgé\.s. city aﬁiﬁt—)r the month of August of the previous year and the

U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumersgU.S. city averageggr the month

CrEr
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2
of August 19974as determined by the federal department of labor. Each amount that

is revised under this para‘éraph shall be rounded to the nearest multiple of $10 if the
revised amount is not a multiple of $10 or, if the revised amount is a multiple of $5,
such an amount shall be increased to the next higher multiple of $10. The
department of revenue shall annually adjust the changes in dollar amounts required
under this paragraph and incorporate the changes into the income tax forms and
instructions.-b@
v 20. Page 851, line 21: delete “of the year before the previous year” and
substitute “cf the-yoar before the previcus year 1907”.
21. Page 851, line 22: after “labor” insert “, except that the dollar amount in

E v
/ h) 4. shall

the top bracket under subs. (1p) (d), (2) (e) 4.J ‘fg_)l 4
be increased each vear by a percentage equal to the percentage change between the

U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, for the month

of August of the previous yvear and the U.S. consumer price index for all urban

consumers, U.S. city average, for the month of August 1999, as determined by the

federal department of labo{j’.

(END)



Shovers, Marc

From: Doty, Kelsie
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 1999 10:00 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

 Subject: Indexing draft

Marc -- | am yeGuesting four changes to the indexing draft (0668/1):

need the same changes you made to the standard deduction in 71.05(22)(dp) to be made to 71.05(22)(dm) for
ear 1999. ubs®
N

- et aa 1 o ,; o4
M3Ilne1.c ge "1997" 10 "1999". ﬂ,gp ‘K“m "‘f’f m&mfﬁ/ﬁ

3. Page 3tihes 10 thru 186: specify that this new section beglns with tax year 2001 (this change is needed because
the Agw racket is first created in 2000 and is indexed beginning in the following vear).
Change page 3, line 11 to:

“the top bracket under subs (1p)(c)(d), (2)(g)384, and (2)(h)384 shall be increased”
R movr%(z’r(e)ﬁi '(f)4 because they relate to the brackets in 2000, which aren’t indexed.
Add (©), (2)(9)3&(h)3 because the top bracket is in those subdivisions.

I'm going back home again for a while. If you have any questions please call at 271-5698.

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

ot

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 845, line 11: delete “but not more than $70,380”.

3 2. Page 845, line 13: delete “For a single individual who has a”.

4 3. Page 845, line 14: delete that line.

5 4. Page 845, line 17: delete “but not more than $30,350”.

6 9. Page 845, line 19: delete “$10,380 but not less than $0” and substitute
7 “$10,380, but not less than $0, until the adjusted gross income amount at which the
8 standard deduction is equal to the standard deduction for a single individual at the
9 same adjusted gross income amount”.

10 6. Page 845, line 20: delete “$30,350” and substitute “this amount”.



10

1 -

12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

LRBb0668/1
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7. Page 845, line 25: delete “but not more than $80,150”.

8. Page 846, line 2: delete “For a married couple”.

9. Page 846, line 3: delete that line.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
(dm)”.
18.
(dm)”.
19.

Page 846, line 4: delete “$80,150, the standard deduction is $0.”.
Page 846, line 7: delete “but not more than $38,070”.

Page 846, line 9: delete “For a married”.

Page 846, line 10: delete that line.

Page 846, line 11: delete “$38,070, the standard deduction is $0.”.

Page 846, line 16: delete “, and for taxable years beginning”.

Page 846, line 17: delete “after December 31, 2000”.

Page 846, line 18: delete “par- pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.

Page 846, line 19: delete “par- pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.

Page 847, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1691c. 71.05 (22) (dt) of the statutes is created to read:

71.05 (22) (dt) Standard deduction indexing, 2001 and thereafter. For taxable

years beginning after December 31, 2000, the dollar amounts of the standard

deduction that is allowable under par. (dp) and all of the dollar amounts of Wisconsin

adjusted gross income under par. (dp) shall be increased each year by a percentage

equal to the percentage change between the U.S. consumer price index for all urban

consumers, U.S. city average, for the month of August of the previous year and the

U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, for the month



1999 — 2000 Legislature -3- h%%?g?ﬁﬁg

is revised under this paragraph shall be rounded to the nearest multiple of $10 if the
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
instructions.”.

20. Page 851, line 21: delete “of the year before the previous year” and
Lor taxabls vears

@ of August , asfje:]efmined by the federal department of labor. Each amount that
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

substitute “ofthe-year-before-the-previous-year 1997”. %W%M
10
11
12 ach year by a percentage equal to the percentage change between the U.S. consumer
13 rice index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, for the month of August of the
14 revious year and the U.S. consuﬁler rice index for all urban consumers, U.S. cit

15 average, for the month of August 1999, as determined by the federal department of
16 labor”. .

17 (END)
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e s
\ f 1
1. Page 844, line 2: delete “but not more than $50,830” and substitute “but-not .

more-than-$50.830”
S )

/ 2. Page 844, line 4: delete “For a single individual who has a Wisconsin

adjusted” and substitute “Fe

'/3. Page 844, line 5: delete “gross income of more than $50,830, the standard

deduction is $0.” and substitute “g
deduetionis-$0-”.

‘/4. Page 844, line 8: delete “but not more than $25,000” and substitute “but-net
more-than-$25.000”.

J 5. Page 844, line 10: after “$0” insert “, until the adjusted gross income amount

at which the standard deduction is equal to the standard deduction for a single
individual at the same adjusted gross income amount”.
J 6. Page 844, line 11: delete “$25,000” and substitute “$25,000 this amount”.

J 7. Page 844, line 15: delete “but not” and substitute “but-net”.
‘/8. Page 844, line 16: delete “more than $55,000” and substitute “more-than

$55,000”
v 9, Page 844, line 18: delete “For a married couple filing jointly that has an

aggregate” and substitute “Fe
v 10. Page 844, line 19: delete “Wisconsin adjusted gross income of more than
$55,000, the standard deduction is $0.” and substitute “Wisconsin-adjusted-gross




LRBb0668/2ins
MES:wlj:km

I 11. Page 844, line 23: delete “but not more than $26,140” and substitute “but

not-mere-than-$26,140”,
5
12. Page 844, line 24: delete “For a married couple filing separately who has

k4
.

a” and substitute “

‘/13. Page 845, line 1: delete “Wisconsin adjusted gross income of more than

$26,140, the standard deduction is $0.” and substitute “Wisconsin-adjusted gross

»

d he d
ome-ob-more-than %26 40 hao o ava A ded ata 80
O O D Bats P50 S angara-ageatctio P+
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LFB.......Doty - Technical changes related to income tax indexing prov1s1ons
incorporate federal 1ndex1ng methods.

FoRr 1999-01 BuDGET — NoT READY FOR INTROvDUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
_ 1. Page 844,line 2: delete “but not more than $50,830” and substitute “but-net
2. Page 844, line 4: delete “For a single individual who has a Wisconsin
adjusted” and substitute “MWMM}O—MS—&—W}SG%W&

3. Page 844, line 5: delete “gross income of more than $50,830, the standard

deduction is $0.” and substitute “g
oduction is-$0.".
4. Page 844, line 8: delete “but not more than $25,000” and substitute “but-net

more-than-$25,000".
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5. Page 844, line 10: after “80” insert “, until the adjusted gross income amount

individual m i incom

6. Page 844, line 11: delete “$25,000” and substitute “$25;000 this amount”.
7. Page 844, line 15: delete “but not” and substitute “but-net”.

8. Page 844, line 16: delete “more than $55,000” and substitute “more-than

9. Page 844, line 18: delete “For a married couple filing jointly that has an

aggregate” and substitute “Fe

10. Page 844, line 19: delete “Wisconsin adjusted gross income of more than

$55,000, the standard deduction is $0.” and substitute “Wisconsin-adjusted-gross

11. Page 844, line 23: delete “but not more than $26,140” and substitute “but
not-more-than-$26,140".

12. Page 844, line 25: délete “For a married couple filing separately who has
a” and substitute “Eepa_ma;ned-eeuple-ﬁlmg-sep&m&ebhwhe-has-a” :

13. Page 845, line 1: delete “Wisconsin adjusted gross income of more than

$26,140, the standard deduction is $0.” and substitute “Wisconsin-adjusted—gross

14. Page 845, line 11: delete “but not more than $70,380”.
15. Page 845, line 13: delete “For a single individual who has a”.
16. Page 845, line 14: delete that line.

17. Page 845, line 17: delete “but not more than $30,350”.
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Page 845, line 19: delete “$10,380 but not less than $0” and substitute

“$10,380, but not less than $0, until the adjusted gross income amount at which the

standard deduction is equal to the standard deductioh for a single individual at the

same adjusted gross income amount”.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
247.
28.
29.
30.
(dm)”.
31.
(dm)”.
32.

Page 845, line 20: delete “$30,350” and substitute “this amount”.
Page 845, line 25: delete “but not more than $80,150”.

Page 846, line 2: delete “For a married couple”.

Page 846, line 3: delete that line.

Page 846, line 4: delete “$80,150, the standard deduction is $0.”.
Page 846, line 7: delete “but not more than $38,070”.

Page 8486, line 9: delete “For a married”.

Page 846, line 10: delete that line.

Page 846, line 11: delete “$38,070, the standard deduction is $0.”.
Page 8486, line 16: delete “ _and for taxable years beginning”.
Page 846, line 17: delete “after December 31, 2000".

Page 8486, line 18: delete “pax: pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.
Page 846, line 19: delete “par. pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.

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
of August 1999, as determined by the federal department oflabor. Each améunt that
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

33. Page 851, line 21: delete “of the year before the previous year” and

‘substitute “of the-year before-the-previcus-year 1997".

34. Page 851, line 22: after “labor” insert “,_except that for faxable years

innin r mber 31, 2 lar amount in racket under
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

1. Page 844, line 2: delete “but not more than $50,830” and substitute “butnot
meore-than-$50,830”.

2. Page 844, line 4: delete “For a single individual who has a Wisconsin

adjusted” and substitute “For a single-individual-who-has-a-Wisconsin-adjusted”.

3. Page 844, line 5: delete “gross income of more than $50,830, the standard

deduction is $0.” and substitute “g
deduection-is-$0.”.

4, Page 844, line 8: delete “but not more than $25,000” and substitute “butnet
more than-$25,000”.
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D. Page 844, line 10: after “$0” insert “, until the adjusted gross income amount
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
8. Pagc 844, line 16: delete “more than $55,000” and substitute “more-than

9. Page 844, line 18: delete “For a married couple filing jointly that has an

aggregate” and substitule “F
10. Page 844, line 19: delete “Wisconsin adjusted gross income of more than

$55,000, the standard deduction is $0.” and substitute “Wiseconsin-adjusted-gross

neoama-of-more haon $ 000 ho a¥e d_dad onis- 807
F2T P JII nsa2al 2150 P .

11, Page 844, line 23: delete “but not more than $26,140” and substitute “but
not-more-than $26,140”.

12. Page 844, line 25: delete “For a married couple filing separately who has
a” and substitute “Eor-a-married couple filing separately who-has-a”.

13. Page 845, line 1: delete “Wisconsin adjusted gross income of more than

$26,140, the standard deduction is $0.” and substitute “Wiseonsin-adjusted-gress

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
27.
28.
29.
30.
(dm)”.
31.
(dm)”.
32.

Page 845, line 20: delete “$30,350” and substitute “this amount”.
Page 845, line 25: delete “but not more than $80,150”.

Page 8486, line 2: delete “For a married couple”.

Page 846, line 3: delete that line.

Page 848, line 4: delete “$80,150, the standard deduction is $0.”.
Page 8486, line 7: delete “but not more than $38,070”.

Page 848, line 9: delete “For a married”.

Page 846, line 10: delete that line.

Page 846, line 11: delete “$38,070, the standard deduction is $0.”.
Page 848, line 16: delete “,_and for taxable years beginning”.
Page 846, line 17: delete “after December 31, 2000”.

Page 8486, line 18: delete “par: pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.

Page 846, line 19: delete “par: pars. (dm) and (dp)” and substitute “par.

Page 847, line 4: after that line insert:

“«QroTioN 1691c. 71.05 (22) (dt) of the statutes is created to read:
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
of August 1999, as determined by the federal department of labor. Each amount that
is revised under this paragraph shall be rounded to the nearest multiple of $10 if the
revised amount is not a multiple of $10 or, if the revised amount is a multiple of §5,
such an amount shall be increased to the next higher multiple of $10. The
department of reve;lue shall annually adjust the changes in dollar amounts required
under this paragraph and incorporate the changes into the income tax forms and
instructions.”.

33. Page 851, line 21: delete “of the year before the previous year” and

substitute “of-the-yearbeforethe previcus-year 1997".

34. Page 851, line 22: after “labor” insert “, except that for taxable years

beginning after December 81, 2000, the dollar amount in the top bracket under subs.
(1p) () and (d), (2) (g) 3. and 4. and (h) 3. and 4. shall be increased each year by a
percentage equal to the percentage change between the U.S. consumer price index
for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, for the month of August of the previous

year and the U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average,
for the month of August 1999, as determined by the federal department of labor”.

(END)



